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DEPARTMENT OF STATE CONGRESSIONAL
CORRESPONDENCE TASKER

IPS CONTROL#H201 1_@505:50%/ ACTION BUREAU:M

DATE: -

IPS:

St

X SUBSTANTIVE CONSTITUENT

X IMAGE ENTIRE DOCUMENT IMAGE ONLY FIRST _ PAGES

BUREAU:

BUREAU ACTION REQUESTED: RESPOND TO ccu 2oays FROM:

/ [ REPLY FOR SIGNATURE BY Richard R, Verma, ASSISTANT SECRETARY,
LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS

ADDRESS ENVELOPE TO DISTRICT OFFICE

DIRECT REPLY TO CONSTITUENT BY OFFICE DIRECTOR WITH COPY TO
CONGRESSIONAL OFFICE. PHONE 7-1608 WHEN COMPLETED

FYI ONLY/NO RESPONSE NECESSARY

REPLY FOR SIGNATURE DIRECTLY BY BUREAU

¥ OTHER ACTION: e

FOR GUIDANACE/NNFORMATION ON FORMATTING CONGRESSIONALS S5EE;
hupidislopedia.state.qovlindex php?titte=Birean orbgglslative Affairs 7erencc DocumentsitYeliow Border

Due Daté 5 /D //

“"BUREAUS MUST MAKE TRANSFERS OF ACTION DIRECTLY WITH RE'CEIVING BUREAU'S FRONT
OFFICE. The CCU has a listing of contacts. PLEASE NOTIFY CCU 7-1608 OF ALL TRANSFERS OF
ACTION

DOJ-FF-12077



g S oorpat

SO e Te T [
March 4. 2011
Yia Flectronic Transmission

‘The Honorable Hillary Rodham Clinton

Scerelary

LLS. Department of State ~
Harry 8. Troman Building L
2201 ¢ Street, NW -
Washington, BC 20520 ‘

Prear Scerctary Chnton:

Over the past month 1 liave been investigating the Burcau of Alecohiol, Tobacco. Fircarms.

and Explosives (ATF) operation called “Fast and Furious™ ~part of the broader ~Project
Guorunner indliative. According to several agents, ATV leadership encourraged gun dealers to
engage insales of multiple assault weapons to individuals suspected of illegully purchasing for
resale To Mexican cartels, Fam looking inte the connection between Operation Vast and Furious
and the firelight on December 14, 2010 that claimed the Hie of CBP Agent Brian Terry.

Fund erstand that Assistant Attorney General Laniy Breaer, his deputy. and other
officials et in Mexico City in the summer of 2010 o discuss "on-goiing investipations™ related
1o Project Guorunner with the 1S Ambassador to Mexico. Accordimgly. please provide all

records relating to any such mecting that may have occurred from June through September 2010,

(o include mecting minutes, bricting notes. emails, or cables.

P would appreciate a response ne later than Marel 11 20010 H you have any questions
about this request, please contact Jason Foster at (202) 224-5225. Thank you for your prompt
attention to s important matter.

Sincercly.
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Charles B Grassley
Ranking Moember
Conmmittee on the Judiciary
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